From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/6 Date: 16/05/2017 09:23:47

(0]

Subject: Form 604 — Change in Substantial Holding

Message:  Sent on behalf of Compliance. Please note this is the same notification sent yesterday that

had been filed under ‘Change in Director’s Interest Notice”,

Kind regards,
Eianna

Rianna Hughes

PA 1 Marathon Asset Management

Crrion Hlouse, 5 Upper 5t Martin's Lane, London WO2ZIT 98A
Toerdd {1 97 2211 | rhughes@marathon.couk

Registered Office: Orion House, 5 Upper St. Martin's Lane, London, WC2H gEA
Registered in England No OC305964
VAT number 840164747
Authorised and Regulated by the Finandial Conduct Authority {("FCA™) and entered in FCA's register with the number 220782:
see www, Toa, oreulfresistern),
Registered in the United States with Securities and Exchange Commission.

Tel. +44 (0) 207 497 2211 Fax. +44 (0) 207 499 2399 Web. www.marathon.co.uk
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604

page 12 %5 July 2001

Form 604

Corporations Act 2001
Section 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

Ia. Company Mame/Schome

ACN/ARSN

Asaleo Care Limited

ACN 164 461 300

1. Details of substantial holder{l)

Narie
ACN/ARSN {if applicable}

Marathon Assst Management LLP

There was & chiange in the Interests of the

substantiat hofder on

The previous nothee was gfve:a 1o the Lompay on

The previous nolice was dated

2, Previous and present veting power

12 785 /17
08 £05 ¢ 17
08/05 /17

The total number of votes attachied to all the voting shares in the company o valing interests in the scheme that the substantial helder or an assockate (2} had & relovant inderest £
in when last required, and when now required, 1o give a substantial oding netice te the company or seheme, are 85 lollows:

(lass of securities (4

Previous notice

Present notice

Person’s votes

Yoting power §5

Persan's votey

Yoting power [

Ordinary shares

33,028,586

6.06%

39,883,937 7.31%

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, of change in the rature of, 8 relevant interest of the substantisl holder of an asgoriate in voting securities of the compary o stheme, since the

substantial holder was fast requiced to give a substantial iolding notice Lo the company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whose Natire of Consideration Class and Person's votes
changn refevant interest change {5} giver in refation nursiber of affected
changed ta change {7) securities
I affecied |, —
{Marathon Assel Acquisition between | Cash 1.8181 10 3,855,351 -
12/05/2017  |Management LLP D8/05/17 & 1200517 | 1.8098 (AUD) ordinary shared 8,855,351

4, Present relevant interests

Particulars of each refevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities afler the change are as follows:

Molder of Registered
retevant holder of
interest securities

Person entitled
to be registered
as hotder 8

Mature of
retavant
interest (6

Class and
narbar of
seCuities

Forson's voies

See Annexure A
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604 page 22 15 July 200

5 Changes in asseciation
The parsans wio ave become associates (2] of, ceased to be associates of, of have changed the nature of their association (9 with, the substantial holdar in refation @ vating
interests in ke company of scheme are 35 follows:

“Name and ACN/ARSN {If applicable} " Mature of association

& Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as foliows:

Name Address
Marathon Asset Management LLP | Grion House, 5 Upper 5t. Martin's Lane, London, WG2H DEA

Signature
prini name  Mary Davidge capacity Compliance & Risk Analyst
sign here o date 16 7 05 4 2017
MRECTIONS
0 IF share arm a nurmber of substantial hodders with similar of related refovant interests (eg, & corporation and its refated corporations, o fhe manager and trustee of an

equity trust), the names could be inchuded In an annexure to the farm. If the relevant interests of & group of persons are essentially similar, they may he referred to
thraughout the form a3 2 specifically named group I the mambership of each group, with the names and addresses of members is clearly set oUt in paragraph & of the

form.
&2 Sap the definition of "associate” in sevtion @ of the Corporations Act 2001,
) See the definftion of “relevant interest” i sections 608 and 671B(7) of the Corporations Act 2007,
i) The veting shares of a company constitute ane class unless dividad nto separate classes.
)] Thie person's votes divided by the total votes in the body carparate o scherme maltiplied by 100,
& Include details of:

a any redpednk agreewmp or aher camsinces bepapse of which the thange In relevant interest seeuried, ¥ subsetion 6718M4] appliss, & copy of any
e ok SBITing Ou e s of sy rglovant Bgreoment, A B staterent T the pitesn gisling full and accurate detalls of any contract, scheang or
artanirmin, must seonmipany Uhis fore, togeting With @ writhen statement certifying this confract, scheme of arangesment; and

Bl any quatification of the power of a jisrstsr by eeercise, control the weaiTise of, or AU the guercise of, the vating powers ar disposal of the securities to

Which the relevant intarest ralates findicating eleatty (he patticular Seturities to whith the qualificdlinn applies).

See the definition of "relevant agreement” in section & of the Corporations. Act 2001,

¥} DNatails of the consideration must inciude any and ail benefits, money and ather, that any person from whor 8 relevant interest was acquirad has, or may, beconye
entitled to recaive in relation to that acquision, Details must be included even if the benefit is conditional on the happening of oL of & coptingency. Details must be
included af any Benefit paid on baalf of the substantial hofder or its associate in felation to the acquisitions, even if they are not paid directly 1o the person from whom
the relevant interast was acquired.

# I¥ the substantial hefder is unable to daterine the identity of the parson (og. if the relevant interest arises becausa af ait option) wite "urknowin”

&l Give deeails, if appropriate, of the present association and any change i that association singe the kst substantial folding notice.
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Annexure A

This is Annexure A of one page referred to in Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

ACN: 154 461 300

Details of Present Registered Holders in Asaleo Care Limited

Bank of New York Melion 7,590,397
Brown Brothers Harriman 664,076
JP Morgan Chase 1,260,802
Northern Trust 19,168,942
State Street Bank & Trust Company, Boston 11,208,620
Total 39,883,937

=
Mam@: Mary T) dge,:Carggggse & Risk Analyst
Date: 12 May 2617
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